

Från: [Amanda Wiberg](#)
Till: [Stavroula Genikalioti](#)
Ärende: Sv: Asahi Kasei meeting request on PFAS REACH restriction proposal
Datum: den 14 maj 2024 17:45:00
Bilagor: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Dear Stavroula,

That would be Mr Arvid Palmkvist, [.@.](#)

Best regards,

Amanda Wiberg

Assistant
Environment, Climate and Enterprise
Permanent Representation of Sweden to the EU
Square de Meeûs 30, 1000 Brussels
Mobile +32 (0) 473844105

[.@.](#)
www.government.se



Från: Stavroula Genikalioti <xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
Skickat: den 14 maj 2024 16:21
Till: Amanda Wiberg <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xx>
Kopia: Guy Parker <xxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>; Patrik Brodd <patrik.brodd@regeringskansliet.se>
Ämne: RE: Asahi Kasei meeting request on PFAS REACH restriction proposal

Dear Amanda,

I hope my email finds you well.

Following Mr Brodd's suggestion, I would like to kindly ask you if you could provide me with the contact details of the person dealing with the PFAS REACH restriction proposal within the Swedish Permanent Representation.

Thank you very much in advance.

Best regards,

Stavroula Genikalioti

Consultant



M: + 32 492 29 14 18
[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#)

From: Patrik Brodd <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Stavroula Genikalioti <xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
Cc: Guy Parker <xxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>; Amanda Wiberg <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx>
Subject: Sv: Asahi Kasei meeting request on PFAS REACH restriction proposal

Du får inte e-post ofta från [xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx](#). [Se varför det här är viktigt.](#)

EXTERNAL

Dear Stavroula,
I'm no longer at the Swedish Perm Rep so I'm no longer responsible for the PFAS restriction etc.

Please get in touch with Ms Amanda Wiberg for the contact details to the right person.

Best regards,
Patrik

Från: Stavroula Genikalioti <xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
Skickat: den 14 maj 2024 13:51
Till: Patrik Brodd <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>
Kopia: Guy Parker <xxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
Ämne: Asahi Kasei meeting request on PFAS REACH restriction proposal

Dear Mr. Brodd,
I am following up on my email below to kindly ask you if you would be available for a meeting with Asahi Kasei to discuss on the **PFAS REACH restriction during May or June.**

For more information and context please see my email below.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

Stavroula Genikalioti
Consultant



M: + 32 492 29 14 18
[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#)

From: Stavroula Genikalioti
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:04 PM
To: [xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx](#)
Cc: Guy Parker <xxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: Asahi Kasei meeting request on PFAS REACH restriction proposal

Dear Mr. Brodd,

I am reaching out on behalf of the Asahi Kasei Group, a leading multinational Japanese chemical company, committed to contributing to society through innovative solutions in three core business sectors: Material, Homes, and Health Care to kindly ask you for a **meeting to discuss the PFAS REACH restriction proposal and its effect on industry**.

Our products are relevant for a broad range of EU industries such as renewable energy, chemical production (including ion exchange membranes), and advanced technologies that include optical fibre and lithium-ion batteries. Our products are exported from Japan to the European Union where Asahi Kasei has distribution sites in France, Belgium, Germany, Italy, the Netherlands, and **Sweden**. Our products are also being exported to Hungary as well as Portugal and Austria.

We are contacting you to **request a meeting to discuss the [PFAS REACH restriction proposal](#), specifically in the context of its potential effect on industry and trade**. The proposed PFAS REACH restriction poses significant challenges for Asahi Kasei due to the integral role of PFAS in our products and has the potential to severely restrict international trade for products in which PFASs are used. This restriction threatens our ability to provide solutions to our European and specifically our Hungarian customers who rely on our products in fields such as renewable energy, chemical production, and advanced technologies that include optical fibre and lithium-ion batteries.

We would appreciate to present to you our company, our position on the PFAS restriction proposal and importantly its impact on trade and industry either in person or virtually and would be happy to exchange views on this.

Understanding the demands of your schedule we would like to kindly ask you if you would be available for a meeting with Asahi Kasei to further discuss the above critical aspects of the PFAS REACH restriction. **We remain available at your convenience in May and June**.

Thank you for your consideration and looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Stavroula Genikalioti

Consultant



M: + 32 492 29 14 18

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#)